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Lew, Lisa (BOS)

From: Barsky, Daniel <dbarsky@coblentzlaw.com>
Sent: Monday, January 28, 2019 9:23 AM
To: BOS Legislation,  (BOS)
Cc: Fewer, Sandra (BOS); Calvillo, Angela (BOS); Somera, Alisa (BOS)
Subject: Withdrawal of Assessment Appeal - File No. 181100 - University of San Francisco
Attachments: Withdrawal of USF Appeal (File No. 181100) - 190128-c.pdf

Categories: 181100

  

Good Morning, 

This email constitutes the University of San Francisco’s formal request to withdraw its appeal (File No. 181100), 
scheduled for hearing tomorrow, January 29, 2019.  Please find the corresponding form attached.  

Should you require additional information, please contact me directly at (415) 772‐5770. 
 
Thank you,    
 
Daniel Barsky  

Coblentz Patch Duffy & Bass LLP 
One Montgomery Street, Suite 3000 
San Francisco, CA 94104 
415‐772‐5770 | Office 415‐391‐4800 
dbarsky@coblentzlaw.com 
www.coblentzlaw.com 
  
This transmittal is intended solely for use by its addressee, and may contain confidential or legally privileged information. If you receive this transmittal in error, 
please email a reply to the sender and delete the transmittal and any attachments. 
 
   
 

   This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted sources.



ASSESSMENT APPEALS BOARD
City Hall, Room 405

1 Dr. Canton B. Goodlett Place
San Francisco, CA 94102-4697

Withdrawal of Assessment Appeal Application

If you do not wish to proceed with your assessment appeal, please complete below, sign, and
return to us by fax (415.554.6775) within 15 days of your scheduled hearing date. Upon
receipt of this withdrawal, your pending application will be closed by the Assessment Appeals
Board an. no further action will be taken.

Application Number(s): 181100

________________________________

Daniel Barsky of Coblentz Patch Duffy & Bass LLP on behalf of the Univenisty of San Francisco
Applicant Name:___________________________________________________________

Scheduled Hearing Date (if applicable): Jamiaiy 29, 2019

Block and Lot Number(s) 1107/08

2500 - 2698 Turk Blvd.Property Address(s):

I hereby request to withdraw the above referenced Assessment Appeals Application(s) effective as of the
date shotvn below.

1/28/2019

Date

(415) 391-4800

—

Signature & Title

Daniel Barsky

PHONE
FAX
TDD
E-MAIL:

(415) 554-6778
(415) 554-6775
(415) 554-5227
AABsfgov.org

Telephone Number Printed Name of Applicant/Agent


